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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, ROBLRTSON

TELEGRAMS

FROM: THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR DOMINION AFFAIRS, LONDON

TO: THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, OTTAVA

Number received
Series. during 1941. Destination sub jects (1)

Circular A $ Dominions Shipping metters,
Newfoundland

Circuler S5 Dominions Foreign Affairs
Constitutionel,
Inter-Imperial
relations.

Circular 5 Dominions Economic (Trade,
Newfoundland Finance Texation,
Southern Rhodesia Social Insurance,
Passports and
nationality
questions) .

Circular 4 Dominions General Defence
(excluding I.F.S.) Foreign Affairs
relating to war

matters whiech are

not of concern to

I.F.S. in view of

their neutrelity.

Circular %. & Dominions subjects which may

Southern Rhodesia ' heve been ineluded
formerly under .
Circular A. oOT
Circular C. but
which since the
commission of Govern-
ment was formed are
no longer communi-
cated to Newfound-
land.

Circular F. Canada, Australia Constitutional
lew Zeuland, Eire matters not likely
to be of interest
to the Union of
South Africa.

W.L.M. King Papers, Memoranda and Notes, 1940-1950,
MG 26 J 4, Volume 334, pages C230345-C230860
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